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Hiley, Ryan (PHAC/ASPC)

From: Kein, Daniel (PHAC/ASPC) on behalf of OCNML Operations / LNMCO (PHAC/ASPC)

Sent: 2020-05-29 1:40 PM

To: OCNML Finance / LNMCO (PHAC/ASPC); NML Procurement / Approvisionnement LNM 

(PHAC/ASPC)

Cc: OCNML Doc / LNMCO (PHAC/ASPC)

Subject: BI-2020-01 235/COVID/Place Order Phase2Procurment

Attachments: Fisherscientific_SSV_2020-05-28_(2of2).xlsx; Fisherscientific_SSV_2020-05-28_(1of2).pdf; 

Hologic_SSV_2020-05-25.pdf; New_England_Biolabs_SSV_2020-05-26.pdf

Categories: Ryan

This is a request for the phase 2 bulk procurement. 
 
Thanks, 
Dan 
 
Daniel Kein 
Operations Section 
National Microbiology Laboratory @ The Canadian Science Centre for Human and Animal Health 
Infectious Disease Prevention and Control Branch 
Public Health Agency of Canada / Government of Canada 
phac.ocnml.operations.lnmco.aspc@canada.ca  
 
Section des opérations 
Laboratoire national de microbiologie @ Le centre scientifique canadien de la santé humaine et animale 
Direction générale de la prévention et du contrôle des maladies infectieuses  
Agence de la santé publique du Canada / Gouvernment du Canada 
phac.ocnml.operations.lnmco.aspc@canada.ca  
 

 
 
 

From: Guercio, Steven (PHAC/ASPC)  
Sent: 2020-05-29 9:38 AM 
To: OCNML Operations / LNMCO (PHAC/ASPC)  
Cc: OCNML Doc / LNMCO (PHAC/ASPC)  
Subject: BI-2020-01 Orders for approval - phase 2 bulk procurement for Provinces 
 
I, Steven Guercio approve section 32/expenditure in the amount for: 
 

1) $113,486.39 for Fisher Scientific. 
2) $ 19,625,892 for Hologic 
3) $ 41,176.80 for New England Biolabs. 

 
 
 
Steve Guercio 
Executive Director 


